



Indri Sugiastiwi

SLIK Staff

I'm Indri Sugiastiwi, graduated from Gunadarma University as bachelor of economy majoring on management. My GPA 3.39. I have worked as Pre-Screening Slik Staff in Consumer Loan Processing PT Bank National Nobu. I also have experienced on several organizations, voluntary progrJuly 10, 2019

CONTACT

MOBILE NUMBER

08588 7032273

EMAIL

Indri_sugiastiwi@yahoo.com

ADDRESS

**Cempedak V Street,
Ciomas Padasuka Bogor.
16610**

EDUCATION

- 2010 – 2013 **Nine Senior High Schools**
Social, Economy, English, Art, Mandarin
- 2013 – 2017 **University Gunadarma**
SE. Management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2016 - 2017 **Penyala Bogor Volunteer**
Teached primary schoold children in Bogor District, helping with the construction of schools or room that need renovation.
- 2017 **Surveyor**
Cyrus Network, South Jakarta
Working as a freelancer public opinion suvery during the election of the Governor of Jakarta. Interviewd several residents of the Soth Jakarta Pengadegan Area regarding the election of the Governor Jakarta
- 2017 - Present **SLIK Staff**
PT Bank Nationalnobu Tbk, Jakarta.
Entry and processing data loan, Preparing credit contract, Verifying credit contract data, Checking customers financial history.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

- Achievement 1** - Has Passed The Exam For Computerised Accounting with MYOB – Intermediate (MYOB Premier V13) with Score 89/100 and The Course of Personal Income Taxes
- Achievement 2** – Public Lecture of National Leadership by vice president of Indonesia, Jusuf Kalla
- Achievement 3**- Has Completed the Equivalent Level of Baccalaureate Management
- Achievement 4** - Has worked at Nobu Bank in the same year after graduation

SKILLS

My relevant skills are:

- Good Communication**
- Management**
- Microsoft**
- SPSS**
- MYOB**
- Presentable, Reliable, Analytical, Efficient, Objective, Detail.**

Hobbies

Travelling, Swimming, Cooking and Painting.